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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON CONDENSED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
To,
The Board of Directors
Klass Pack Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Condensed Financial Statements of KLASS PACK LIMITED
(‘the Company”), which comprise the Condensed Balance Sheet as at 30" September, 2022 and
the Condensed Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Condensed Statement of Changes in Equity and the Condensed Statement of Cash Flows for the
six months period then ended, and notes to the Condensed Financial Statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information thereon (collectively
hereinafter referred to as “Condensed Financial Statements’). The Condensed Financial
Statements have been prepared by the Management of the Company in connection with proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Borosil Limited (‘Demerged Company”), Klass Pack
Limited (‘Resulting Company” or “Transferee Company’) and Borosil Technologies Limited
(“Transferor Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (‘Scheme’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Condensed Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 30" September, 2022 and its profit including other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and its cash flows for the six months period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Condensed Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Condensed Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Condensed
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion on the Condensed Financial Statements.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the
Condensed Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Condensed Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the recognition and measurements
principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 34, ‘Interim Financial Reporting’
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Condensed Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Condensed Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Condensed Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Condensed Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Condensed Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Condensed
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

.~ However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

- | concern.

Continuation sheet...
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Condensed Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Condensed Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

*  We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on use

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 46 and Note 47 to the Condensed
Financial Statements, which describe the purpose and basis of preparation. The Condensed
Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company's Management solely for the purpose as
mentioned in the ‘Opinion’ paragraph above and accordingly, the Condensed Financial Statements
may not be suitable for any another purpose. It should not be used by parties other than the
Company or the Transferor Company or the Demerged Company. It should not be distributed for
any purpose other than to meet the legal/regulatory requirements. We do not accept or assume
any liability or duty of care to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other Matter

Attention is drawn to the fact that the figures for the period ended 30% September, 2021 are based

on previous financial results that were reviewed by us. Our conclusion is not modified in respect of
this matter.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 107783W/ W100593

P

Mukesh Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 043495 1=/
UDIN: 22043495BFRTO09951| =

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13.12.2022
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KLASE PACK LIMITED

CONDENSED BALANGE SHEET AS AT 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2022

{Rs. in lakhs)
Partlculars Note Az at As at
MNa. 30th Septomber 2022 31st March, 2022
L. ASSETS
1 Noircurrent Assots
(a) Prapedy, Plant and Equipment 5 5,630.87 §,586.11
(b) Capitsl Woik-Iin-progress 5 457,49 266,91
{c) Other Intangible Assats 6 . 7
(d) Finandal Assetls
) Investments 7 111 1.11
i}  Other Financial Assats 8 77.78 3208
{e) Defened Tax Assels (nef) 8 166.96 183.01
{) Non-curren! Tax Assels (nel) 13577 534
{3) Other Non-cument Assels 10 753.21 7433147 462,62 6,5847.08
2 Current Assets
(2} Inventories 11 1,802.39 1,851,088
{b) Finangal Assele
(i Investmenta 12 580,19 913,14
(i)  Trade Recalvables 13 950,06 1,490.45
(i}  Cash and Cash Equivalenis 14 2577 1297
(v) Bank Balances Qlher [han (i) above 18 86.86 B0D.68
{v} Loans 16 621 6.08
{vi} Other Financial Assels 17 107.75 100,34
() Other Cumeni Assats 18 16005  4,000.48 147,27 4,692.61
TOTAL ASSEYS 11,133.35 11,239.69
Ik EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(2} Equity Share Capital 19 1.632.95 1,632.95
(b} Cther Equity 20 7,662.38 8,208.34 7.517.60 9,150,885
LIABILITIES
1 Non-current Liabllides .
(a)} Provisions 21 277.02 277.02 2685.29 265,29
2 Gurrent Liabiiitles
{8) Financial Liabiitiss
(i  Bomowings 22 96.36 -
{§}  Tiede Payables 23
A} Due to Micre end Small Enterprises 118,75 128.10
£) Due ta Other than Micre end Small 715.02 878.40
Enterprises
834,77 1.008.60
(i)}  Ofhes Finencial Liabilities 24 441,37 530,80
{b) Other Current Lizblities 25 49.43 148.48
{¢) Provisions 26 _____ 13906 1,560.99 125.00 1.823.85
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 113 1123989
Significant Accounting Policles and Notas 11048
to Financial Slatementls
As per our Repont of even dale For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors
For PATHAK H.D. & ASSOCIATES LLP b
Charlered Acesuntanis % J
(Firm Regislralion No. 107783W /Wi00803) 2 VWA L Sioin s
Shreevar Kheruke Pr
W_:/‘-‘*’Jff" Director Managing Director
{DIN D1802416) {DIN 00626078)
Mukesh Mehia ;
Pariner ol
Membarship No. 43496 272 & AG5 3 : CH &
b o e R An Jain Chaltanya Chauhan
Piace - Mumbai ff \"’?‘1 Chial Financlal Officer Company Secralary
Date :13.12.2022 " {Membership No. ACS-51896)
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KLASS PACK LIMITED

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2022

h
Note Fortha For the
Particulars No. Ferlod Ended Parlod Endod
@!h Seplomber 2022 30th Soptember 2021
L. Income
Reavenue from Operations 27 4,850.55 5,149.24
Cither Income 23 66. 41.96
Total Income (i) 4,716,981 519147
I, Expensos;
Cosl of Rew Materials Consumed 2,259.92 2.285.66
Changes in Invenlones of Work-in-Progress and Finished goods 28 (271.13) 18.15
Employee Benefils Expense 30 857.72 574,23
Finance Costs 31 4.42 19.24
Depreciation end Amoriisation Expensa 32 338.10 296,64
Other Expenses 33 1,539.88 1,375.64
Total Expenses (i) 4,6271.00 4,672,468
iii. Profit Batore Tax (1 - ) 180,91 648,74
IV. Tex Exponsc: k|
(1) Currenl Tax 35.88 5097
(2) Daferced Tox 14.18 105,82
V. Piofit fortho porod f year (il - V) 139.87 464.82
Vi, Other Compiehensive Income (OCH)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Re-measurement galns / (losses) on Defined Benelit Plans 681 1.06
fncome Tax effeci on above (1.89) (0.28)
Total Other Comprehensive Income ——— e L 0.78
Vil Total Qomﬁl‘ﬂhﬂﬂﬁh" tncoma for the Mod IWHF [V i W} =l=—=1&= m&
VIl Earnings per Equity Sharo of Re.100/- each {in Rs.) (Not 34
Annualizod)
- Basic 857 33.06
- Diluted 857 33.08
Significant Accounting Policies and Noles 1l048
lo Financig! Statemenis
For PATHAK H.D. & ASSOCIATES LLP
Crarlered Accountsnts lL g
{Firm Registration No, 107783W ' W100583) =
Shresvar Kheruka In
YW@/—/U/’\:—” Direclor Managing Director
(DIN 01602418) (DIN 00626079)
Mukesh Mahta
Parlner - it
I hip No, 43495
embership ; K o '
Anurdg Jain Chaltanya Chauhan

Date :13.42.2022

(Membership No. AC5.51588)
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KLASS PACK LIMITED

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH SEPT EMBER, 2022

: (Rs. in lakhs)
PARTICULARS 3’;01{1?9 period ended For the period ended
8| []
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities plomber, 2022 20th September, 2021
Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 189.91 618.71
Adjusted for :
Deprec&aﬂon and Amoriisation Expense 336.19 206.64
Gain on Foreign Currency Transactions (net) (6.54) 1.54
Gain on Sale of Investments (net) (6.99) E
Loss / (Gain) on Financial Instruments measured at fair value through (10.08) -
profit or loss (net)
Provision for Credit Impaired / Doubtful Advances (net) - 12.23
Bad Debts 0.08 -
Guarantee Commission = 1.23
Finance Cost - 4.42 1 9:24
Share Based Payment Expense 6.88 323.08 518 336.06
Operating Profit bafore Working Capital Ghanges 513.89 954,77
Adjustad for :
Trade and Other Receivables 472.80 (60.52)
Inventories (140.71) 163.56
Trade and Other Payables 329.23 245.83
Cash generated from Operations 516.75 811.08
Direct Taxes Paid (net) (166.31) 82.53
Net Cash Flow From I (used in) Operating Activities 350.44 729.45
=‘=“=h=‘ —=—=—=—==
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (774.03) (485.07)
Sale of Investments 350.00 (0.12)
Net Cash Flow From / {used in} Investing Activities !424.03! 543'5.191
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Repayment of Non-current Borrowings - {126.96)
Movements in Gurrent Borrowings (net) 96.36 (160.10)
IAargin Maney (net) (6.18) (1.87)
Guaraniee Commission Paid = (1.29)
Finance Cost Paid (3.74) 20.58
Net Cash Flow From / (used in) Financing Actlvities 86.44 310.54
b e—————— 1
Net Incroase / (Decrease) in Gash and Gash Equivalents (A+B+C) 12.85 (66.28)
Opening Balance of Gash and Cash Equivalents 12,97 73.47
Unrealised Loss / (Gain) on Foreign Currency Transactions (net) - -
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,97 7347
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 2877 6.89
Unrealised Loss / (Gainj on Foreign Currency Transactions {net) (0.05) -
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 25.82 6.89
Notes :
1 Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities on account of Non-current and Current Borrowings: {Rs. in La‘kaJT
Particulars For the Perlod For the Peria
ended 30th ended 30th
September, 2022 September, 2021
Opening balance of liabilities arising from financing activiles B 726,96
Add: Changes from financing cash flows 98.38 (287.06)
Closing balance of liabilities arising from financing activities 96.36 439.60

2 Bracket Indicates cash outflow.

3 Previous period figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary,

4 The above statement cash flow has been pre ared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flow".
—= & duove staiement cash flow has been prepar tatement

As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
/“":""

N

For PATHAK H.D. & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants t
(Firm Registration No. 107783 / W1 00593) w

ﬂ"f/’ Shreevar Kheruka Managing Director
W Direclor (DIN 00626079)
Mukesh Mehta {OIN 01802416)
Partner S _
Membership No. 4349 & ‘4'L : C“U\{Lf,/
'- — Anurhg Jain Chaitanya Chauhan
Place : Mumbai {Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary

Date : 13.12.2022 (Membership No, ACS-51896)



KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financlal Statements for the Period ended 30th September, 2022

Note 1 CORPORATE INFORMATION:

!(Iass Pack Limited ("the Company”) (CIN U?4999MH1991PL806‘1851} i8 & public limited Company demiclled and
incorporated in India. It is a unlisted Company. The ragistered office of the Company is situated at 1101, 11th Floor,
Crescenzo, G-Block, Plot No C-38, Opp. MCA Club, Bandra Kuria Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbal, India - 400 051.

The Company is a leading manufacturer of Glass Ampoules and Tabular Glass Vials used 88 primary packaging
materials by pharmaceulical companies.

The Financial Statements of the Company for the period end

ed 30th Septernber, 2022 were approved and adopted by
Board of Directors in their meeting held on 13.12.2023.

Note 2 BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The Financlal Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind
Asl), as notified under section 133 of the Gompanies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accaunting Standards)
Rules, 2015,

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabliities, which are measured at fair value / amortised ¢ast,

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.), which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

Note 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment:
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost, nel of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost Includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly
attributeble to the bringing the assels to its working condition for its intended use. In case of Properly, Plant and
Equipment, the Company has avalled the carrying value as deemed cost on the date of transition i.e, 1st April, 2015,

Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided using siraight line method over the useful life of assels as
specified in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment which are added /

disposed off during the period Is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / deletion. Freehold
land is not depreciated,

The assets' residual values, useful fives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end and are
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Capilal work-in-progress includes cost of property, plent and equipment under Installation / under development as at the
balance shaet date.

Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statement, either on disposal or when retired from aclive
use. Profits / losses arising in the case of retirsment / disposal of properly, plant and equipment are recognisad in the
statement of profit and ioss in the year/period of occurrence.

Leasehold land is smonised over the period of lease. Buildings constructed on leasehold land are depreciated based on
the useful life specified in schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013, where the lease period of land Is beyond the life of

the building. In other cases, bulldings constructed on leasehold land is amortised aver the primary lease period of the
land.

3.2 Intangible Assets :
Intangible assels are carried at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attibutable to the acquisition of the intangible
assels. In case of Intangible Assets, the Company has availed the camying value as deemed cosl on the date of
transitioni.e. 1st April, 2015,
Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset wil
flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be reliably meaeured,
Computer softwares are caplialised at the amounis paid to ecquire the respective license for use and are amertised over
the period of useful lives or period of three years, whichever is less. The assets' useful lives and method of amortisation
are reviewed at each financial year end and are adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,
Gains or losses arsing from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured ag the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the slatement of profit and loss when the
assel is derecognised. ==




KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements for the Period ended 30th September, 2022

3.3 Leases:

anlicipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable
period of a |sase, together with both periods covered by an options to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise that options; and perlods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain not 1o exercise that options. In assessing whether the company is reascnably certain o exercise an option to
extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that
crate an economic incentive for the Company o exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to
terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term i there is a change in the non-cancellable perlod of a leass,

The discount rate is generally based on the Incrementa! borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a
portiolio of leases with similar characteristics.

The Company as a lessee
The Company’s [ease asset classes primarily consiat of leases for land and buildings, The Company assesses whether

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU" and 8 corresponding
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is o lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less
(short-term leases) and low value leases. For these shorl-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operaling expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the [ease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU
assels and lease liabilities includes theze options when it Is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease fiabllity adjusted
for any lease payments mads at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any
tease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and Impalrment losses,

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a siraight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and useful fife of the underying asset. Right of use assels are evaiuated for recoverability whenever events or
changes in circumstances Indicate that thelr carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment
testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on
an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
@ssels. In such cases. the recovarable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset
belongs.

The fgase Hability is inltially measured at amorfizad cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit In the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease |iabilites are remaasured with a corresponding
adjustment to the related right of use asset If the Company changes ils assessment If whether it will exercise an
extension or a termination oplion.

The discount rate is generally basad on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a
portfolio of leases with similar characteristics,

Lease liablity and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been
classified as financing cash flows,

The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease,
All olher l2ases are classified 83 operating leases.

When the Company is an Intermediate lessor, it accounts for it interests in the head lease and the sublease separately,
The subleass is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right- of-use asse! arising from the head
lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

3
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KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financia
3.4 Inventorles:
Inventories are valued at the lower of cosl and net reati
value, r\.!ot realisable value is the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of by

| Statements for the Period ended 30th September, 2022

3.5 Cashand cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance shest comprise cash &t banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits with an
original inaturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant rigk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents eonsist of cash and short-term deposits, as

defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as thay are considered an integral part of the Company's cash
management,

3.6 Impalrment of non-financial assets - Prapenty, plant and equipmeont and intangible assets:

The Company assesses at each réporting date as to whether there is any Indication that any property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such
indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is eslimated to determine the extent of Impairment, if any.
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an Individugl asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impalrment loss Is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss lo the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount js higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value In use.
Value in use is based on the estimated fulure cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate
that refiects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assels,

The impairment 10ss racognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change In the eslimate of
recoverable amount,

3.7 Discontlnued operation and non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale:
Discontinued operation:
A discontinued operation is a companent of the Company that has been disposed off or is classified as hald for sale and
that represents a separate maljor line of business or geographical area of operations, Is part of a single co-ordinated plan
10 dispose off such a line of business or area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view 1o resale,
The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the statement of profit or loss.

from the date of classification, management are committed to the sale and the asset is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Non-current assets are classified as held for sale from the dste these conditions are met and are
measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value fegs cost 1o sell. Any resulling impairment loss s recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss &s a separate lins item. On classification as held for sale, the assets are no longer

depreciated. Assets and liabilifles classified as held for sale are pressnted separately 2s current items in the Balance
Sheet.
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3.8 Financial instruments - [nitial recognition, subsequent measurement and Impainment:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a flnancial liability or equity
Instrument of another entity,

) Financlal assets -Injtial recognition and measurement:
All financial assals are injtially recognized at fair valus. Transaclion costs that are directly atiributable o the acquisition
of Issue of financlal assets, which are not at fair value through profit or 03, are adjusted to the fair value on initial
, at initial recognition, as financial assels measured at fair value or as firancial
assels measured at amortised cost.
Financial assets - Subsequent measurement:

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two broad calegories:-
a) Financial assets at fair value

b) Financial assets st amortised cost

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of profit and

loss (i.e fair value through profit or loss), or recognisad in other comprehensive Income {i.e. fair value through other
comprehensive income)

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions Is measured at amortised cast (net of any write down for
impairment) unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option,

a) Business model test: The objective of the Company's business model is to hold the financial aisset to collect the
contractual cash flow.

b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset glve rise on specified dates to cash flow
that are solely paymentts of principal and interest on the principal amount oulstanging,

A finantial asset that mesis fhe following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive
Income unless the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the falr value option,

a) Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
coliecting contractual cash flow and seliing financial assels.

b} Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset glve rise on specified dates to cash flow
that are solely paymentis of principal and inlerest on the principal amount cutstanding,

All other financial asset Is measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets - Derecognition;

A financial assels (o, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assels) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed form the Gompany's statement of financial position) when:

a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b) The Company has transferred Its rights to receive cash flow from the asset,

Impalrment of financial assets;

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit L oss’ (ECL) mode!, for evaluating impairment of
financial assets other than those measured at falr value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

a) The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial
instrumment that are possible within 12 months after the reporling date); or

b) Full tifetime expected credit lasses (expected credit losses that resuft from all possible default events over the life of
the financlal Instrument)

For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expecled [ifetime losses to be recognised
from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the
portfolio of trade receivables, At every reporting dats these historical default rates are reviewed end changes in the
forward looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 manth ECL to provide for impairment loss where thara is no significant

Increase in credit risk. If there Is significant increase in eredit risk full lifstime ECL is used.
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I} Financial liabilities - Initial recognition and measurement:

The flnancial liabilities are recognised Initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of

directly atiributable transaction costs.

Financlal liablilties - Subsequent measurement:
Financial liabiiities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and

olher payables maturing within ens year from the balance sheet dgate, the carrying amounts approxirnate falr value due

to the short maturity of these Instruments.
Financial Liabllitles - Financial guarantes contracts:

Financlal guarantes contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a (oss it incurs because the specified debtor falls to make a payment when due in accordance

with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts

are recognised initially as a liabiity at fair valug,

adjusted for fransaction costs that are directly attributable to the Issuance of the guarantee, Subsequenﬂy. the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss sllowance determined and the amount recognised less cumulative

amortisation.
Financial Liabilities - Darecognition:

A financial liabllity is derecognised when the obligation under the liabiity is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an
existing financial liabliity is replaced by ancther, from the same lender on substantfially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liabllity are substantially madified, such an exchange or modification Is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts Is recognised in

the statement of profit and loss.

3.9 Provistons, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments:

Provisions are recognisad when the Company has a present obiigation (legal or constructive) as a result of 2 past evenit,
Itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seftie the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time valus of money s material,
provisions are discounted using equivalent period government securities interest rate. Unwinding of the discount is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 25 a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date

and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Conlingent Ifabllitles are disclosed when there is 2 possible obligation arising from pasl events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the scturrence or non-ccourrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within ths
control of the Company or a present obligation that arices from past events where It Is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on ¢ontingent
liabiity s disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the
fealisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer & contingent asset, but it is recognised as an

assel,

3.10 Dividend Distribution:

Annual dividend distribution to the shareholders is fecognised as a liabllity in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the shareholders. Any interfim dividend paid Is recognised on approval by Board of Direclors. Dividend

payable and corresponding tax on dividend distrbution is recognised direclly in other equity.
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3,11 Revenue recognition and other income:
Sale of goods and Services:
The Company derives revenues primardly from sale of products comprising of Glass Ampouies and Tabular Glass Vials
used as primary packaging materials by pharmaceutical companies.
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transterrad to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration entitfed in exchange for those goods or services. Generally,
control s transfer upon shipment of goads to the eustomer or when the goods Is made available to the customer,
provided transfer of fitle lo the customer occurs and the Company has nol retained any significant risks of ownership or
fulure obligations with respect to the goads shipped.
Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over the lime by measuring the progress towards complete
satisfaction of performance obligations at the reporiing period,
Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be entitied to in exchange for
Iransferring distinct goods or services to a customer as Speclfied in the contract, excluding amounts collected on behalf
of third parties (for example taxes and dutles collscted on behalf of the government). Conelderation |s generally due
upon satisfaction of performance obligations and a recelvable is recognized when it becomes unconditional,

The Company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to
the customer and payment by the custorer exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which Is the consideration, ad|usted for volume discounts,

perfarmance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the cuslomer. Revenue
also excludes taxes coflgeted from customers.

Contract balances

Trade receivables:

Araceivable represents the Company's right to an amount of considerationthat is unconditional,

Contract llabilities:

A conlract liability is the obligation to (rensfer goods or services to a customer for which Ihe Company has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the
Company transfers goods or serwvices to the customer, a contract liabllity Is recognised when the payment s made.
Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the CGompany performs under the contract.

Other Income

Incentives on exports end other Government incentives related to operations are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss after due consideration of certainty of utifization/receipt of such incentives.

Interest Incorne

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when It Is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amouint of Incoma can be measured reliably. Interest Income Is acerued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal oulstanding and al the effective interest rate applicable, which Is the rate that exaclly discounts estimated

future cash receipts through the expecled life of the financial asset to that asset's net camying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend Income .
Dividend Income is recognised when the right to recelve the payment [s established.

Rental Income . _
Rental income arising from operating leases is accounted for on 2 slraight-line basis over the lease terms and Is
included as othar income in the statement of profit or loss.
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3.12 Foreign currency reinstatement and translation:
Transactions in forelgn cumencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date

of ransaction, Monetary

assets and liabiliies denominated in forelgn currencies are translaled at the functional currency closing rates of

exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on seltiement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss except to the extent of exchange differences which arg regarded as an adjustment to interest
currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the acquisition
cost of aasets,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in & forelgn curr
rates at the dates of the transaction. Non-monetary items carried at fairvalu

cosls on foreign
or consinuction of qualifying assets, are capitalized as

ency are translated using the exchange
& that are denominated in foreign currencies

are trensiated at the exchange rates prevalling et the date when the fair value was determined. The gain or loss arlsing
on transtation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
the change in fair value of the iterm {Le., translation differences on items whose fair valus gain or loss is récognised In

QCl or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Forelgn exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to bomowing costs are presented in the statement of profit and
loss, within finance costs. All other finance gains / losses are presented In the statement of profit and loss on a net
Incase of an asset, expense or income where @ non-monetary advance is paidireceived, the date of transaction is the
date on which the advance was initially recognized. If there were multiple payments or receipts in advance, multiple

dates of ransactions are determined for each payment or receipt of advance consideration,

3.13 Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the statement of prefit and loss of the year/period in

which the related services are renderad.

Leave encashment Is accounted as Shertterm employee benefits and is determined based on projected unit credit

method, on the basls of actuarial valuations cared out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date.

Contribution to Pravident Fund, a defined contribution plan, s made in accordance with the slalule, and is recognised as

anexpense in tha year/periad in which employess have rendered services.

The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plans, is determined based on Projected Unit Credit Method, on the
basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and
arising from experience adjustments and changes In actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to
comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise. Other costs are accounted in statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurements of defined benefit plan in respect of post employment and other long term bensfits are charged to the
other comprehensive income in the year/peried in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to statement

of profit and loss In subsequenl periods.

3.14 Share-based payments:-

Certain employees of the company receive part of their remuneration in the form of share-based payment transactians,
whereby employees render services in exchange for shares or rights over shares of holding company (‘equity-settied

transactions').

The cast of equity-settled transactions with employees Is measured at fair value st the date at which they are granted,
The fair value of share awards are determined with the assistancs of an external valuer and the falr value a fhe grant
date s expensed on a proporionate basis over the vesting period based on the Company's estimate of shares that will
eveniually vest. The estimate of the number of awards likely to vest is reviewed at each balance sheet date up to the
vesting date at which point the estimate is adjusted to reflect the current expectations. Amounts charged by the holding
company In respect of awards granted to employees of the Company are recognised as payable under current financial

liabilities - other untll pald to the Holding Company.
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3.18 Taxes on Income;

Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax (including MAT and income tax for eardier vears) and deferred tax
. Tax is recognised in the statement of profit and foss, except to lhe extent that it rejates to items recognised directly in
equity or other comprehensive income, in such cases the tex is also recognised direclly in equity or in other
comprehensive income. Any subsequent change in direct tax on items initially recognised i equity or other
comprehensive income is also recogrised in €quity or other comprehensive income.

Current tax provision is computed for income calculatad after considering allowances and exemptions under the
provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets and current fax liabilities are off set, and presented as
net. ’

Deferred tax is recognised on differences batween the carrying amounts of zsseis and liabllities in the Balance sheet
and the carresponding tax bases used in the computation of texable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
fecognised for all laxable temporary differences, and deferred tax asseis are generally recognised for all deductisle
lemporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be avallable against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be
utiised, Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates thal are expected to apply in the period in which
the liablllly is setiled or the asset realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax lisbilities and assels are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period,

Where Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) is applicable, eredit of MAT is recognised as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convinelng evidence that the Company will pay nermal Income tax during the specified peried, i.e., the
period for which MAT credit is aliowed to be caried forward. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be
recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit fo the profit and loss accaunt and shown as MAT
credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of
MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer cenvincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay
normal inceme tex during the specified period,

3.16 Borrowing Cosis:

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a
subslantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net of income on temporarily dsployment of
funds) as part of the cost of such assets. Borrowing costs conslst of interest and other costs that the Company Incurs In
connection with the borrowing of funds. For general borrowing usad for the purpose of obtalning a qualifying assel, the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on
that asset. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Company that are outslanding during the perlod, other than barrowings made specifically for the purpose of pbtalning a
qualiiying asset. The amournit of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borowing
cost incurred during that period, All other botrowing costs are expensed In the perlod in which they occur.

3.17 Earnings per share:

Baslc eamnings per share is computed using the net profit or loss for the year/period atiributable to the sharehalders' and
weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the year.

Diluted earinge per share s computed using the net profit or loss for the year/period attributable to the shareholders'
and welghted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding during the year including share options,
convertible preference shares and debentures, except where the result would be anU-dilutive. Potential equity shares
that are converted during the year are included in the calculation of diluted earmings per share, from the beginning of the
year or date of issuance of such potential equity shares, to the date of conversion.
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3,18 Current and non-current classification;
The Company presents assets
classification.

and liabilitlies in statement of financial posilion based on cumentnon-current

The Company has presented non-currant assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabllities and current
liabilities In acoordance with Scheduls Ill, Division 1l of Companies Act, 2013 notified by Minlstry of Corporate Affairs,

An asset is classifled as eurrent when Itis;

&) Expected to be realised or intended to be $old or consumed in normal ope rating cycle,
b) Held primarily for the purposs of trading,

t) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to selile a liabliity for al ieast twelve monthe

after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as nen-current,

A liability Is classified as curtent when it is:

a) Expecled ta ba settled in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

©) Due to be settied within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the setliement of the liablity for at least twelve months after
period.

All other llabilities are classified as non-current,

the reporting

The operating cycls Is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash
equivalents. Deferred tax assets / liabilities are classified as non-current assels / liabiliies. The Company has identified

twelve months as its normal operating cycle,

3.19 Fair value measurement:
The Company measures financial Instruments at falr value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The {air value measurement is based on the presumption that the

lransaction to sell lhe asset or transfer the liability takes place either;
2) Inthe principal market for the asset or Hiability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the mast advantageous market for the asset or liability,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate aconomic
benefits by using the assel in lis highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the

gsselin s highest and best use,

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the clrcumstances and for which sufficient data are
avallable to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant chservable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed In the financial statements ars categorised within

the fair value hierarchy.

3.20 Governmant Grant

Government grants are recognized only if there is reasonable assurance as to its receipt and that the conditions

altached there 1o shall be complied with and are recognised and shown under the head "Other Income”,

3.21 Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial aseets and liabilities are offset and the net amount Is reponed in the balance sheet where there Is a legally
enforceable rights 1o offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setilo on a net basis or realise the ssset
and seftle the liabllity simultaneously. The legally enforceable rights must not be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable In the normal course of business and In the event of default, Insolvency or bankruptey of the Gompany or

counterparty,




KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements for the Perlod ended 30th September, 2022

Note 4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS:

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make
affect l[w reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets, liabliities, the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure

4.1 Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible Assets:
Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually In order to determine the
amount of depreciation to be recorded durlng any reporling perlod. The useful lives and residual values as per schedule

If of the Companies Act, 2013 or are based on the Company's historical experience with similar assels and taking inlo
account anticipated technological changes, whichever is more appropriate,

4.2 Income Tax;

The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carnying amount of deferred tax assets, The factors used In

eslimates may differ from actual outcome which could lead to an adjustment to the amounts reported in the financial
statements.

4.3 Contingencles:

Management has estimated the possible outfiow of resources at the end of each annual reporting financial year, if any,
in respect of contingenciesf/claim/itigations against the Company as itis not possible to predict the outcome of pending
matters with accuracy.

4.4 Impairment of financlal assets:
The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default end expected cash loss,
The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impaiment calculation,

based on Company's past hislory, existing market condilions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reparting period.

4.5 Impalrment of non-financlal assets;

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an Indication that an assel may be Impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount. An assal's recoverable amount Is the higher of an asset's or Cash Generating Units (CGUj fair
value less cosls of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an Individual assel, unless the assst does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent to those from other assets or araups of assets. Where (he carrying
amount of an assel or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset s considered impalired and is wrilten down to its
recoverable amount,

In assessing valug in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks speclfic to the asset. In
dstermining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market transactions are taken Into account. If no such transactions

can be identified, an appropriate valuation model Is used. These caiculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or
other available fair value indicators,
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4.6 Defined benefits plans:

The Cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benelits and the present value of such obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation Involves making various assumptions thal may differ from

actual developments in the future. These include the dstermination of the discount rate, future salary Increases, mortality
rales and altrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valustion and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation Is highly sensitive to changes In these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporling date.

4.7 Recoverability of trade recelvable:

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining whether a
provision against those recelvables Is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of the counlerparty, the

amaount and timing of anticipated futyre payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-

payment.

4.8 Provisions:

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when It becomes prabable that there will be a future outlow of

tunds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outilow can be reliab

ly estimated. The timing of

recagnition and quantification of the liability require the application of judgement to existing facls and circumstences,
which can be subject to change. Since the cash outflows can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts
of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regulary and adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

4.9 Fair value measurament of financial instruments :

When the fair value of financial assets and finsncial iabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based
on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value Is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted
Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this
is nol feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs
such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported falr

value of financia! instruments.
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KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements for the Pariod endad 30th Septambaer, 2022

Note 6 - Other Intangible Assets

(Rs. In lakhs)
Parliculars Other Intangible

assets

GROSS BLOGK:
As at st April, 2021 2.33

Additions =

Disposals i

As at 315t March, 2022 2.33

Additions -
Disposals "

As at 30th Seplember, 2022 2.33

AMORTISATION;
As at 1st April, 2021 2.14

Amortisation 0.1e

Disposals »

As at 31st March, 2022 2.33

Amaortisation .

Disposals -

As ai 30th September, 2022 2.33

NET BLOCK:
As at 318t March, 2022 ) =
Ag st 30th September, 2112__2r -

6.1 Other Inlanglble assels represents Computer Software other than self generaled.

Note 7 = Non-Gurrent Investments
e S TN s

Particulars As at As at 31at Face Value As at As at a1st
30th September, March, {in Rs.) 30th September, #arch,
2022 2022 2022 2022

Quantity (Nos)  Quantity (Nos) {Rs.InLgkhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)

Investments carried at fair value through profit or loss
(a) Equity Instruments:
Unquotad Fully Paid-Up
Others
Bharat Co-gperative Bank Lid. 2800 2900 10 i1 11

Total Non Cumrent Investments 149 1.11

7.1 Aggregale value of unqualed rion current Investment is Rs. 1.11 lakhs (Previous Year Rs, 1.11 lakhs)




KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements for tha Pariod ended 30th Saptember,

2022
Note & - Non-current Financial Assets - Othars
{Rs. In lakhs}
Partlculars As at 30th As at 31st
Seplember, 2022 March 2022
Unsecured, Congiderad Good:
Security Depasits 77.76 32.88

—_—— e
Total 17.76 32.98




KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Gondensed Financlal Statements for the Porled endad 30th Septembay, 2022

Noto 8 income Tax

84 The major eomponents of Incams Tax Expenses for the period ended 30th Seplembar, 2022 and 30th Seplember, 2021 are as followws:

=3 —_{Rs. In lakhs)
Pariiculars Forthe Pariod  For the Perlod

Ended 30th Endad 30th
Seplombar, 2022 Soptembar, 2024

Reeognised In Statement In Profit and Loss :

Current Incomie Tax 35,88 50.97
Deferred Tax - Relating to origination and reversal of lemporary differences 14.18 105.02
Total Tax Expenses _ 5004 166.89

9.2 Reconciiiation between tax expensas and aceounting prefit mulliplied by tex rate for the period anded 301h Saptamber, 2022 and 30th Seplember 2021

—_{Rs in lakhs}
Particulars Forthe Parlod For the Periad
Ended 30th Ended 30th
Soplamber, 2022 Seplomber, 2021
Accounling Profit befora lax 189.91 618.71
Applicable tax rale 7. 26.00%
Computed Tax Expensos 5283 160.86
Tax effect on account of:
Lower tax rale and Indexation (3.60) (4.19)
Daduction on payment basls 0483 -
Expenses not allowsd 023 0.22
Other deductions / allowances (0.05) -
Income tax expenses recognised In statemont of profit and loss 50.04 156.89
9.3 Deferrad tax assels relates lo the following:
in lakhs
Particulars Balance Sheot Statemant of Profit and Lose and

Other Comprehonsiva Income
Asatdoth  Asatdist  Forihe Period  Fof the Perlog

Septamber, March, Ended 30th Ended 30th
2022 2022 Seplamber, 2022 Seplembar, 2021
Property, Plant end ent (66.09) (119.93) (23.80) (0.54)
Im:sh:er\ts i {4.79) {2.00) 278 0.01
Trade and Othet Receivable 35.99 741 3812 11.95
Invaniodos 2077 (9.18) (38.85) 463
Unabsorbed Depraciation Loss - - . {173.1)
Other Assels 2.26 2.04 {0.22) 2.08
Other Liatiities and Provision 163.12 139.18 (23.96) (2.27)
MAT Credi Enitlemenis 3685 9881 8218 50.97
Total 166,67 X 1804 _(10520)
9.4 Reconcilislion of deferred tax asseta (net): -
Icul As at 30th As at 31st
e September, 2022 March,
2022
Opaning balance ae at 18t April 327.66
Deferred Tax cradit racognised In Statement of Profit and Loss (140.76)
Deterred Tox credit recognised in OCI (3.79)
Closing batance as at 398t March / 30th September 183,01

9.8 Unused tax losses for which no deferred lax sssels has been recognised is Re. Nil {(Previous year Rs. Nil)




KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notas to the Condensed Financial Statements for the Period ended 30th Ssptember, 2022

Note 10 - Other Non=current Assots

, _ (Rs. in [akhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
September, 2027 March, 2022
Unsecured, Considered Gooad:
Capital Advances 747.04 457,75
Prepald Expensas 617 4.87
S — SR S
Total 753.29 482,62
—————— =m:=:==
Note 11 - Invantories
T {Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
September, 2022 March, 2022
Raw Malarial 80383 995,34
Work-n-iogress 36.37 68.94
Finished Goods
Stock-In-lransit 111,86 233.55
Others 720.87 83273 307.04 540.59
Stores, Spares and Consumables 210.51 185,21
Packing Malerial 10743 70.34
Scrapi{Culie) 1.82 0.28

Total
11.1 The amouni of wiile-down of Inventories recognised for the period ended 30th September, 2022 s éﬁ 18,28

March, 2022 - Rs.24.28 lakhs), These are included in "Cost of Raw Msterial Consumed and In Changes in Iny

finished geods" in the statement of profit and loss.
11.2 For moda ofValuation, Pis refer note no 3.4

1,851.68
lakhs {Pravious year am 31st

entories of work in progress and



KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements for the Period ended 30th Septombor, 2022

Note 12 - Gurrent Investments

Particulars As at As at Face Vaiue As at Asat
d0th September, 315t March, {in Rs.) 30th Septomber,  31st March,
2022 2022 2022 2022
Quantity (Nog)  Quantity {Nos) {Rs, In Lakhs)  {Rs.In Lakhs)
Inﬁﬁwal Fund

Unquoted Fully Pald-Up
Carried at fair value through profit and loss

HDFC Liquid Fund Direet Plan Growth 13,653.40 21,820.67 10 580.19 013.14
Option
Total Current Investments §80.1 913.14
12.1 Aggregale value of unquoted current invasiment is Rs. 580.19 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 913.14 Lakhs)
12.2 Category-wise Current investment - (Rs. in Lakhsg)
Particulars As at Asat
30th September,  31st March,
2022 2022
Financial assels measured at fair value through Profit and Loss 580,19 913.14

Tota 018 oiaia




KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financial Stalomants for the Period ended 30th Seotember, 2022

Note 13 - Current Financlal Assets - Trade Recelvabies

(Rs. Int
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
mbar, 2022 Marg 22
Unsecured, Considared Good, uniess otherwise stated:
g:::lildlarad&od 960.06 1,490.45
mpa 37.27 32
987.33 1.527.72
Less : Pravision for Credit Impaired (Refer note no 27) 37.27 950.08 37.27 1,480.45
Total 2§20§ ;éggs

131 Trade Receivables Agelng as at 30th September, 2022 and 31st March, 2022 are as balow :
A) Trade Recelvable Aging as at 30th September, 2022

s. In lakhs
Particularg Not Due Qutstanding from due date of paynent as at 30th Septembar, 2022
Upto® 6&Months-1-2 Years 2-3Years More than
1

Total
3y
Undisputed trade receivables — 474.77 438.13 3223 4.83 . Jﬂ[&_ 950.06
Considered good
Undisputed trade receivables - which - - = = 5 -
have significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed trade recefvablas - credit - . - . - s =
impalred
Dispuled trade recelvables — Congidered B - - . 5 : "
good
Disputed irade receivablas = which have - . - . ” i "
significanl increase in credit risk
Dispuled rade recaivablas ~ cradit - . - - - 372y 37.27
impaired
Sub Total 47477 43843 8223 493 - 37,21 _987.33
Less: Allowance for credit impalrad . - - - - 37.27 ar.27
Jotal 474.7¢ 438.13 32.23 4.93 - - $50.06
B) Tra ivable Aging as at 31st March, 2022; Rs. Inlakhs
Particulars Not Dus Outstanding from date of entas st 313t M (. [niakhs)
Upto& 6 Months -1 -2 Years 2-3Years More than Total
—Months 1 Year Ivears
Undisputed {rade receivables — 1.042.48 44298 459 - - - 1,490.45
considered good
Undisputed Irade receivables — which - 5 - - - 5 -
have significant incresse In credit risk
Undispulad irade recelvables — cradit - - . - - - -
impairad
Disputed frade receivables = Considered - - - . - . -
cod
gnispuled Irade receivables - which have . . = . - - -
significant inc/ease in credit risk
Disputed trade receivables — credit - - - - - 37.27 37.27
impaired
Sub Total 1,042.48 44298 400 - - 37.27 1,627.72
Less: Alowance for ciedit impaired - . . - - _37.27 YT
Total 1,042.48 442.98 4.99 : - - 1,490.45
Note 14 - Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31s(
i) 2
Balances with Banks in cufrent accounts 19.26 7.00
Cash on Hand 8.51 697
14.1 For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise the followings:
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
Soptember, 2022 March, 2022
Balances wilh Banks In current accounts 19.26 7.00
Cash on Hand 8.51 597
e e e —_

Total

25.77 12.87




KLASE PACK LIMITED

Noles to the Condensed Financial Statements for the Peried ended 30th Septembar, 2022

Note 15 - Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

{Rs. in Jakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 318t
Septembar, 2022 March, 2022
Earmarked Balances with bank;
Fixed deposits pledged with a Bank against Bank Guarantea £6.86 80.68
Total e 86.86 S Eo 80.68
Nota 16 - Gurrent Financlal Assets - Loans
. {Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 3 st
=S5 September, 2022 March, 2022
Unsecured, Considered Good
Loan {o Employess 6.21 6.08
Total 6.21 .0B
Note 17 - Current Financial Assets - Others
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th Asat 31st
September, 2022 March, 2022
Uneecured, Conslderad Good:
Interest Re<eivatles 1.84 1.41
Others 185.91 188.93
Total 197.76 180.34
17.1 Others includes discount receivable ete.
Note 18 - Other Currant Assets
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
Septambey, 2022 March, 2022
Unsesured, Considarad Good, unless otharwise stated:
Export Incentives Recsivable 19.09 2277
Advances against supplles
Considerad Good : Sggﬂ Sggg
onsiderad Doubtfu ) . 3
S 7328 T M25
Less: Provision for Doubtiul Advances (Refer note no 37) 6.00 67.29 600 38.25
Balance with Goods and Service Tax Authorities 18.73 31.43
Prepald Expenses 51.69 88,75
Others 415 1.07
Total 160.05 — ey

18.1 Others includes license in hand and other receivablas.




KLASS PACK LIMITED

Notos tothe Condonsad Financial Statemenits far the Pediod ended 30th Soplombar, 2022

Note 19 - Equily Share Capital

Panleulnrs

AB &t 30th As gt 318t
Septernber, March,
B022

Al tl

Authorlsed
20,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00.000) Equily Shares of R, 100/- each

Issued, Subscribed £ Fully Pald yp
16,8290 (Previous Year 18,32 848) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/~ each fufly paldup

Total

2022

2.000.00 2,000.00
Eéwm
1,632.95 1,632.95

e e

183305

19.1 Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares oulstanding at the beginning and at the end of the years f pariod:

Partlculars

"~ Shéres culstanding al e beginning of fhe year

Add: Equily Sheres issued and Fully paid up (Rafer Nota 1 0.2)

Sheres outstanding at the end of the perlod

As al 30ih September 2022 As ant 31st March, 2022
(nNos) _ (Rs.in lakhs) (inNos.) (Rs. in !gy
1,832,94 163285 1,396,738 1.388.74
- - 236,211 238,24
1632949 163295 1.693.809

19,2 Ouring the previous year, on 3 January, 2022, the Company
share onright Issue basis and recaivad amount of Rs. 2,000,

19.3 TermsiRights attsched to Equity Shares :

The Gompany kas only cne ciass of shares ralerrad lo as equitly shares havi

share. The dividend proposed by the Bamrd of Direcloes,

Ttesim gividend. In the even! of liquidation of the Company
distibution of &Nl prefarantial amounts. The distribution wid

up shane capial of tha company.

res held ing Com,

had issued 2,368,211
00 Inkhe These sharea havo been issued to s Holding Company, Borosi Limided,

fully pald up equily sharas of Rs. 100/ each at a premium of Rs. T46.70/- per

ng 8 par value of Re. 100 per share, Holders of equily shares are enfitled to ane vote per
if any. Wil be subject lo the approval of the shareholders in tha annual generel maeting, exgept In caso of
, the holders of equily sheres will bo enuted lo recelve any of the remalning assats of the Company, after
ba i the same proportion ag the capite! peictup on The eqully sharas held by them boars Lo the totel paid-

Name of holding Company

Lor Asa M 2023
No. ofShares % ofHolding No.of Sharas % of Halding

1d held
Borosi| Limited 1,346,967 b2.49% 1,346,967 82.45%
tahol ing m 2n 6% of Equl
Name of Shareholder MM!LMM&L
0. of Shares % ofHolding No.ofShares % of Halding
hald held

Borosll Limited 1,346,087 82.49% 1,348,967 82.49%
Shiv Ganga Calerers Private Limited 5,400 5.84% 85400 5.04%
Mrs. Pramila G, Amin 80525 4.93% 80,525 4.83%
Mr. Prashant G. Amin 101,068 6.19% 101,088 6.16%

Detail ares h rom Com|
Name of Promoterns A5 at g
No. of ofHolding No. of % ofHolding % Change
Shares Shares fram 31ist
March, 2022
to 30th
Seplember,

T —— | v 7 S

Boroal] Limited 1,348,887 B24%% 1,346,867 82.49% 0.00%
Shiv Ganga Caterors Privata Limited 85,400 S.84% 95,400 5.84% 0.00%
Mrs. Pramils G. Amin 80,526 4.53% 60,525 4.83% 0.00%
Mr. Prashan! G. Amin 101,068 6.18% 101,088 6.19% 0.00%
Mrs. Bhwela Amin 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.00%
Mr, Pravesh Amin 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.00%
M, Gangadiiar Amin 8667 0.54% £887 0.84% 0.60%

19.7 There sre no shares reserved for Issve undar oplions and confracts / commitments for the sals of shares ! disinvestmaent.

18.8 There is no dividend paid of propased during the period and during the pravious year,




KLASS PACK LIMITED

Notes to the Condsnzed Financial Statements for the Period ended 30th September, 2022

Note 20 - Other Equity
__{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
£ eptember, 2022 Ma| 2022
Retained Eamings Septomber, 20 reh
As par Lasi Balance Sheet (72.99) (929.74)
Add: Profit for the pariod/yesr 139.67 65.88 856.75 (72.99)
Securities Pramium
As per Last Balance Sheel 6,468.33 4,704.64
Add: Equity Share Issued (Refer Note 19.2) - 6,468.33 1.763.79 6,468.33
Other Comprahensgive Income {ocn
As per Last Balance Shest 1,12228 1,112,443
Add: Movements in OC! (net) auring the periodiyear 452 1,127.18 .83 1,122.26
Tolal 7,662.39 7.517.60
20.1 Nature and Purpose of Resenve s

1 SBecuritlos Proamium :

Securities Premium is ¢reated on Issue of equity share capital. The reserve will ba ulilsed in accordance with provisions of ha Companies Act

2018,
2 Other Comprehensive Income (OGH)

OCl includes Revaluation Reserve and Remeaasurements of Defingd Benefit Pians.
3 Revaluation Reserve (Part of OCI);

Revaluation recerve s created on ravaluation of fixed assels. The reserve will be ulllised in accordance with provisions of the Cempanies Act, 2013,

4 Retained Earnings:
Retained eamings rapresents the accurmnulated profils / fosses made by the Company over the years,

Note 21 - Non-current Finanglal Liabilities - Provisions

(Rs. in Jakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 315t
= Septembor, 2022 Marsh, 2022
Provislons for Employee Benefits:
Graluily (Unfundsd) 277.02 265.29
Total 22&; 2§5.29
Note 22 - Current Financlal Liahilities - Borrowings i
(Rs. in Jakhs
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
Secured Loan:
Woking Capital Loan From Bank §6.36 E
cobll Bhetn il o o it
Total g 36 -

22.1 Waorxing Capital Loan from bank is secuzed by way of hypolhecation of all exisling and future current assels and movable fixed assets. The Rale of

Interest of Working capital Loan was MCLR + Spread (Currently @ 7.25% p.a.)




KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements for the Period ended 30th September, 2022

Note 23 - Current Financlal Llabllitles - Trade Payables

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
—September, 2022 March, 2022
Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriseg i21.21 130,98
Othets 713.56 877.52
Total 834.77 1&08.@

23.1 Micro, Smal and Medlum Enterprises under the Micro, Small snd Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006 (MSMED 2006) heve been

delermineti based on lhe Information avaiiable with ths Company and the details of amoynt oulstanding due 1o them are as given below:

(Hs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 31st
. September, 2022 March, 2022
a) the prineipal amount snd the inferest due therson (to be shown separalely)
remaining unpgid o any supplier at the end of each accounting year
i} Principal amount oulstanding 121.21 130,98
i} Interest thereon 0.81 0.13
b} the amount of inlerast pald by the buyer In terns of section 15 of the Micro, = -
Smefl and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the sppeinted day
duiing each accounling year,
€) e smount of intarest due and payable for the perocd of delay In making - "
payment (which has been paid but beyand ihe appointed day during the year)
but without adding tha interest epacified undar the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterorises Develonmeat Acl. 2006;
d) the amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpald at the and of each 0.81 0.13
accounling year;
e) the amount of fudhar Interest remaining due and payable even in the . -
succeeding years, unfil such dale when the interest duss above are actualty
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expendilure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Devalopment Act, 2006,
23.2 Trade Payable Ageing are as below:
(Rs. In iakhs)
Particulars Qutstanding from due dale of paymant as at 30th September, 2022 Total
Netbua  Upto1 1-2Yeirs 2-3Years More than
Yeoar 3 years
Tolal outstanding dues of micro, small & medium 101.39 18.55 127 - - 12121
Enterprises
Total oulstanding duee of Creditors other than micro, 688.45 24.58 053 - - 713.55
small & medium Enterprises
Disputed dues of micro, small and ‘medium - - . - - -
enlerprises
Disputed duss of credilore other than micre, small - - - - 5 -
— end medium enterprises
Total 789.84 4343 1.80 . - 834.77
_ (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Ouistanding from duve date of payment as at 31st March, 2022 Total
Not Due Upto1 1-2Years 2-3Years More than
Year 3 yoars
Total outstanding duss of micro, =mall & medium 117.09 13.89 . - - 130.98
Enterprises
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro, 84246 35.08 . B - 877.52
small & mediumn Enterprises
Disputed dues of micro, small and medium - - z - - =
enlerprises
Drisputed dues of creditors other than micro, small - " . 2 = s
_and medium enterprises
Total 95985  4BS9S . - - 1,008.50




KLASS PACK LIMITED

Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements for the Perlod ended 30th Septembar,

Note 24 - Current Financiaef LisbHities - Others

i (Rs, in lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 3st
Inlerest accryed and due on Others 081 0.13
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 130.00 157.81
Olher Payables 301.56 381.08

Total 5_51&: 538.90
 ——
241 Other payables includes outstanding Liabilities for Stlarles, Wages, Bonus, Other Frovision for Expenses elc.
Note 26 « Other Currant Liabiifles
{Rs. in lakhs
Particulars Ag at 30th As ai st
I, 2 El
Advance from Customars 34.00 129.91
Statutory liabilities 15.43 19,55
Total A49.43 'ilggﬁ
MNote 26 - Current Provisions
1, (Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at 30th As at 3ist
- September, 2022 _March, 2022
Provisions for Employee Benefits
Gratuity (Unfunded) 19.3¢ 18.39
Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 119.67 108.60
Total ‘.'_' dm 126.99




KLASS PACK LIMITED

Notes to the Condensed Financlal $tatements for the Period ended 30th September, 2022

Nate 27 - Revenues from Operations

- {Re. in lakhs
Particulars For the Parlod For tﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ:—!
Endad 30th Ended 30th
September, 2022 s 21
Sale of Produels 4,650.55 5,149.21
Revenue from Operations 4 ,s_so.sg 5148.21
27,1 Disagaregated Revenue:
(i) Revenue based on Goography:
b= . [Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars For the Pariod Far the Pertod
Ended 30th Ended 30th
September, 2022 Septembor, 2021
Domeslic 3,831.55 4,380.37
Export 818.00 760.84
Revenue from Operations 4,660.85 __5,148.21
(li} Revenue by Buginess Saegment
. (Rs, in [akh
Particulars For the Paerlod For the Perlod
Ended 30th Ended 30th
September, 2022 September, 202
Sclenlificware 4,650,55 5,149.21
e e —— et e ———
Ravenue from Operations 4,650.55 5,149.21
{ill) Reconcilistion of Revenue from Operatlen with contract price:
(Rs. in lakhs)
Partlculars For the Period For the Period
Endad 30th Endod 30th
Seplember, 2022 —Saptomber, 2021
Contract Prica 4,650.55 5,149.21
Reduction lowards variables - =
Revenus from Operations — a5 KT
Note 26 - Other Income
{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars For the Porlod For the Parled
Ended 30th Ended 30th

Septembar, 2022

Interest Incoma from financiel assets measured al amortised cost:
- Fixed Deposits with banks
- Others

Gala on Sale of Invesimeants (nst)
- Current Investments

Galn on Financial Instruments maasured at fair value Mrough profit or i0ss (net)

Exporl Incentive
Gain on foreign currancy ransactions (nef)
Migcallaneous Income*®

Total

™ Includes govarnment subsidy under Maharashira Industrial Poiicy and Packaga Scheme of Re. 1,50 Iakie (Pravious Year Rs.

2.20
1.4¢

6.99
10.06
14.88
14.12
16.82
56.38

Septerber, 2021

1.83
1.03

10.50
14.58
1402
41.96

——r




KLASS PAGK LIMITED
Notas {0 the Condensed Financial Statements for the Perlod ended 30th September, 2022

Noto 29 - Changes In Inventories of Wetk-In-Progress and Finished Goods

Note 31 - Finance Cosle

u {Re. In lakhs)
Particulars For tha Perlod For the Pariod
Ended 30th Ended 30th
Seplernber, 2022 September, 2021
Atthe end of the Periad
Work- In- Prograss 637 ar 40
Finished Goods 832,73 518.36
Serap (Cullet) 1.82 0.17
870.52 §75.83
At the begtinning of the Year
Whark- In- Progress £8.04 42.84
Finished Goods 540,68 550.92
Serap (Cullet) 0.28 0.
599,79 £94.08
Changes in Inventarles of Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods (271.13) 18.15
Nota 30 - Employee Benefits Exponse
- (Rs. in lakhg)
Particulars For the Period For the Pariod
Ended 30th Ended 30th
Septembaer, 2022 eptemnber, 2021
Salarigs, Wages and allowances 529,08 468.43
Cantribution lo Provident and Other Funds 28.98 28.25
Share Based Paymenis (Refer Note 38) 6.68 5.18
Stai Wellare Expenses 67.30 67.02
Gratully (Unfunded) 25.48 . ATRE
Total 857,72 -b—ézﬁsg

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars For the Period For the Perjod
Ended 30th Ended 30th
September, 2022 Septamber, 2021
Interest Expenses on financial liablities messured at amodised cos! 442 19.24
S
Tolal ——— 442 s——r
Note 32 - Depreclation and Amortisation Expense .
__{Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars For the Period For the Period
Ended 30th Ended 30th
Ssptember, 2022 Septamber, 2021
Depreciation of Properiy, Piant and Equipment (Refef note 5) 336.19 206845
Amortsation of Intangible Assets (Refer note 6) . 0.19
Total 338.19 295.64

—_———re———
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Note 33 - Other Expenses

Rs, In lakhs)
Particulars For the Period Fu£ the Perl}g:j
Ended 30th Ended 30th
. September, 2022
Manufacturing and Other Expenses 62 SM
Stores, Spares and Consumabla 147372 12433
Pawer and Fuel & Water Chargas 540,76 446,52
Contract Labour Expenses 33813 277.89
Packing Materials Gonsumeq 21763 231,65
Repairs to Plant & Machinery 1478 12,78
Repairs 10 Bulldings - 1,39
Salling ane Distribution Expensas
Sales Promotion and Advertisement Expenses 1367 19.08
Discount and Gommission 3.05 6.68
Fraight Qutward 11387 160,50
Adminlstrative and General Expenses
Rent 3311 6.44
Rates and Taxes 165 4.61
Cther Repairs 2.97 1.50
Insurance 34.06 20.61
Legal and Piofessional Fees 14.83 4.92
Direclor’s Sitiing Feee 340 1.56
Travelling 19.99 6.80
Bad Debls 008 -
Lass: Provision / (Reversal) of Provision for Credit Impsired - 0.08 Rk} 12.23
Guarantee Commission - 1.23
Payment to Auditors 441 4.00
Donation - .02
Miscellaneous Expensas -— SE1e 32.60
Total 1!539.58 1,378.64
33.1 Delalls of Payment to Auditors ais .
8. in lakhs)
Particulars Far the Pariod For the Period
Ended 30th Ended 30th
September, 2022 Septambor, 2021
Payments to Auditor as:
For Statutory Audit 25 3.00
For Tax Audil 1,13 1.00
For Taxaton Matiers = -
For Company Law Matters =
For Other Sevice = 2
For Reimbursement of Expenses sl RO e e
Total 4.41 4.00

—t
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Note 34 - Earnings Per Equity shars (EPS)

{Rs. in lakhs)
Partioulars For the Parlod For the Period
Ended 30th Ended 30th
Septembar, 2022 Septamber, 2021,
Net Profit after tax allribulable to Equity Sharsholders for Basic and Diluted 138.87 461,82
EPS (Rs. in lakhs)
Welghted average number of Equity Shares oulstanding during the pericd / 1,632,949 1,398,738
yaar for Basic EPS (in Nos.)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the périod / 1,632,049 1,366,738
year for Diisted EPS (in Nos.)
Earnings per share of Rs. 100/- each (in Rs.) (Not Annualized)
- Basic 8.57 33.08

- Diluted B 8,57 33,06

Face Value per Equily Share (in Rs.) 100.00 100,00
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Note 35 - Contingent Liabilitles and Commitmants

35.1 Contingont Liabllitles (To the exient not provided for) Claims against the Company not acknowlodgad as debts

(Rs. In fakhe)
Particulars As at 30th Asat3ist
September,  March 2022
2
Bank Guaranise 116.13 71320
35.2 Commitments
{Rs. In lakhs}
Particulars Asat 30th Asat31st
September,  March 2022
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining (o be exseuted on Capital Account niat provided for (cash cutfiow s expected
on execution of such capital contracts)
— Reialed to Property, Plant and Equipment 1,070.78 1,0872.72
~ Relaled Lo Infangible Assels - 617

36.3 Management is of the view that sbove conlingent fiabilities will nol have impact on the financial posibon of the company,

Noto 38 - Employee Stock Option Scheme of Borosil Limited {BL)
The Company has recognized tolal expenses of Rs. 8.88 fakh (Pravious Pericd Re.5.18 fakh)
for the period ended 30th September 2022 in respect of 8,860 oplians (Previous Year 43,0

reloling lo equily setlied share-tased payment ransaclions

00} granied by Borosil Limited ('BL"), the hoiding company,
under Ihe 'Borosi Limiled Employee Stack Options Scheme 2020". The liabilily recognised on

{he aption grantees.

Note 37 « Provisions

Disclosures as requlred by Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingant Assets:
Movemaent in provislons:

account of this will be paid 10 8L upon exercise of oplions by

{Rs. In lakhs}
Naturs of provision Provisien Provision for ‘otal
Against Credit
Doubtful Impaired
Advances
As at 31st March, 2021 : _ 61,83 61.83
Provision during tha year 6.00 - 6.00
Revarsal of Provislon (24.58) (24.58)
As ot 31st Mareh, 2022 _6.00 37.27 43.27
Provision dwing the period - - -
Reaversal of Provision o . .
As et 30th Saptamber, 2022 5,00 3727 4327

Note 38 - Segment Informatlon

38,1 The company Is primarily engaged in tha business of manufaciuring of packaglng materials used In pharmaceulical companies, which is 8 single segment

interms of Ind AS 108 "Operating Sepmants®.
38.2 Revanue From Extornal Sales

(R&. in lakhs)
Particulars For the pariod For the period
ended 30th ended 30th
Soptember, Soptomber,
2022 2021
ndia 383155 438837
Outslde India $10.00 159.84
“Total Revanue as per statament of profii or 1oss 4,650.65 5,149.21

38.3 Revenue of Rs. 1,818.46 lakhs (Previous pariod Rs. 1,206 43 lakhe) from customers represents more than 10% of the campany revenue for the peried

anded 30th Saptembar, 2022,
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Note 39 - Relateg party disclosure

39.1 Lis lated

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 24
outstanding balancas including commitments where

‘Relaled Parly Disclosures™, name of the rafaled pa

rly, related party ralationship, ransactions and

centrol exits and with whom transactions have taken plate during reported periods, are as delall below:

Name of the related party

Counlry of % of equity Interest
incorporation Ay at 30eh As at 315t
Soptambey, March 2022
{a) Holding Company
Borosil Limited India 82.49% B2.49%

b

(e

)

—

) Key Management Personnel

fir. Prashan! Amin - Managing Director
Mrs. Shwata Amin - Whale-tima Director

Mr. Anurag Jain . Chisf Financial Officer {w.el.

Mr. Chailanys Chauhan - Company Secrelary

21,08.2021)
(w.e.f. 10.11.2021)

Mr. Omkar Vaychal - Chief Financial Officer {Upto 20.08.2021)
Mr. Vinod Pammar - Company Secrotary (upto 08.10.2021)

Ralative of Key Management Personnel

Nr. Gangadhar Amin - Relativa of Mr, Prashant Amin and Mrs. Shweta Amin

Emterprisos over which persons described In {b) and {o)
Managameant Personnel of Holding Company ar thelr relativ

Shiv Ganga Caterers Private Limited
G.P. {Nashik) Farm Privale Limited
Keshar Sweels

39.2 Transactions with Related Partlos;

gbove aro able to exercles @
08 having significant Influonce &

Igniflcant infiuence (Other Related Parties) or Kay
nd with whom transactions have taken place:-

. [N fakhs!
Namae of Transactions Name of the Ralatad Party For the Period For the Pariod
Ended 30th  Ended 30th
Saptember, Seplembor,
2022 2024
_?ranmﬂnns with holding company
Sale ol Goods Borosll Limited 1,102.08 608.38
Purchase of Goods Berosil Limited 275.40 77.29
Guaraniee Commiszion Expence Berosil Limited = 1.23
Relmbursement of Expanses 1o Borasil Limiled 22,80 15,08
Transactions with other related parties:
Rent Expenses Mr. Gangadhar Amin 21.00 1.08
Remuneration of Key Managemant Parsonne’ Mr. Prashant Amin 31.01 28,35
Mies, Shweta Amin 8.38 672
Mr. Minod Parmar - 3a9
Mr. Omkar Vaychal - 7.05
Mr. Anurag Jaln 9.92 1.70
Mr. Chaitanya Chauhan 2.90 %
Purchase of Caats / Services Shiv Ganga Galerars Private Limited 38.83 29.59
G.P, (Nashik) Farm Privale Limited 4.76 049
In lakhs
f Transaclions Name of tha Related Parly As at 30Ih As at 3ist
il Soptamber,  March, 2022
i
Balan¢es with helding company
Trade Receivable Borosil Limited 140.60 9247
Current Financial Liabilities - Others Borosil Limited 18.15 1267
Balances with Olher related Partles
T::: P’ayabb Shiv Ganga Calgrers Privele Limiled 833 13.83
Mr. Gangadhar Amin 3.78 e

i ¢h financiel
.3 Outslanding balances at year/pedod-and are unsecured, unless specified and setllement oceurs In cash. This assessment Is underteken ea
. ye:ﬂpeli:;gthwugh examining the financial position of the refated party and the market In which the refaled parly operstes, -
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Notos to the Condensed Financial Statemonts for the Pariod endod 30 Seplamber,

Note 40 - Falr Values

40,1 Financlal Instrumants Ly category:

Set oul below s a comparison by class of the carying amounts and

financial stalements,

&) Financial Asgels moasurad at talr value:

fair value of the Company's financial assels and {fabifiias fal are recognised in the

Pariculare As gt 30%h {Re. In lakng
Soplamber As at 3at
x March, 2022
—— 2022
Financlal Assots :
Financlal Assets deslgnated at fair value through profil and loss:-
= Investment 581.30 61425
b) Elnaneial Aseats | Liabilities measured at amortised gost: Rg. In lakhs)
Fartloulars i {

30th September, 20

As at 31st March, 202

Carrying  Falr Valuo Carrying Valuo  Falr Value

Vaiue

Financial Asssts 0esignated af amortisad cost:

- Trade Recaivables 850.04 850.06 1,480.45 1.490.45
~ Cash and cash equivatents 26.77 25.77 12.97 12.87
- Bank Balances othar than ¢ash and cash equivalonts 86.86 B6.66 80.58 B0.68
- Loans 6.21 6.21 6.08 8.08
- Olhers 7 275.5 223 32 223.32
Tolal 134441 134549 1,813.50 1,813.60

{Rs. In lakhs)

Parliculars As at mher, 2022 8 at 31st March, 2022

Carrying  FalrValue Camying Value  FalrValue

' Valug
Finangial Lisbliities deslgnated at amortised cost:
- Cument borowings 16,38 96.36 - .
= Trade Payables 834.77 834.77 1,008.50 1.008.50
- Other Flaanclal Linbilities 441.37 441.37 539.490 539.90
Jotal 1,372,50 1,372.50 1,.54B.40 154840

40.2 Fair Valuation tachnlques used to dotermines falr value

The Gompany mantains procedures 1o value financhal assets o financial lisblliies Ueing the best and mos! relevant dafa availeble, The falr vaives of 1ha
financia) asséls and Babililes are included st the amount that would be recelvad ta ¢l on asset or paid to trensfer a fiablity in an ordedy \ransaclion
bebveen market periicipants at the measuremznt date.
Tha foliewing methods and assumplions viere used to eatimato the faic vales;

I} Fair value of trade recsivable, cash and cash squivalents, olher bank balances, (rade payables, borrowings. depasils and other financial assels and
Rabllites are spproximale al their camying amounts Iargely dus to tha shert-term maturitias of thesa inslruments.

il} The falr values of security daposits are approximate at thelr catrying amount due to Intatas] bearing fealures of these instruments.

lil) The Company uses valeslion techniques thal are approprinte In the clrcumstances and for which sufficient data are avaiable to measure fair vaiug,
maximising the use of relevant observabls Inpuls and minimising the vse of unobservable Inputs,

Iv) Fair values of quoted financlal inglruments are derived from quoted market prices in active markets.

V) The fair value for level 3 Instruments is valued using Inpute based on informallon aboul markst parlicipants assumplions and oiher data fhat are avalizble,

40,3 Fair value hierarchy
The Company uses the fofowing higrarghy for setenmmining and disclosing the fair value of finandal instruments by v2luation techniques;

) Level 1 ;- Quoted prices / published NAV (unadjusted) in active markets for ldentica) sssels or labilites. It Includes fairvalus of financial instruments traded
in aclive markets and are based on quoted markel prices at (he balanca sheat date and finandal Instruments like mutual fungs for which nel assets value
{NAV) s published by mutual fund operators at tha balancs sheet dato.

liy Laval 2:- Inputs, olher than quoted prices Included within level 1, thal are cbservable for e asset or liability. eliher direclly (that Is, as prices) or indirectty
{that is, deiived from prices), It Includes fair value of the financlal instrumenls that are rat iraded in an atlive market (for example, over-the-counler
detivatives) is delermined by using vatuation lechniques. Thesa valuation lechniques maximliée the use of cheervable market data where i is available sng
raly as litle 35 possible on the Company specific estimales. i alt significanl Inputs required to fair value an Inslrument are cbservaple then Instrument Is
Ineluded in level 2.

H) Leovel 3:- Inpuls for the asset or liability that are not based on observable markel dala (that is. unobsarvable inputs). If one or mere of the significant inputs
is nol based on obsenvable markel data, tha instrument is includad in lave) 3.

The foliowing table provides hierarchy of the falr valuo measurement of Company's asset and liabilitios, grauped into Levet 1 {Quoled prices In aclive
markels), Level 2 (Significant observabls inputs) and Level 3 (Siynifican! unobservable inpuls) as dascribed below;

{Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 30th September, 2022
Level 4 Level 2 Leval 3

Financlal Assels designatad at fair value through profit or loss;
- Mulual funds
«= Unlisted equity Investments

580.19 - -
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{Rs. Ia lakhs)
Particulars 315t March, 2022
Lovald Level 2 Lovel 3

913,14 - .

> . 141
913.14 . .11

Financlal Assets designated at fair valug through profit or Ioss:
« Mutual funds

— Unlisted gquity Investments

There wera no transfare belween Level 1 and Level 2 during the year.

40.4 Dageription of the Inpuls used in the falr value measurement;

Foltowing table describes the valualion techniques used end key inputs to valuation for level 3 of the falr value higrare at 301
S . erarchy os h September, 2022 ang

{R3. In iakhsg)
Particulars As at 30th Valuatlon Inputs used Sensitivity
Seplember, Tachnique
2022
Finanelal Assets dosignated at falr value through
-~ Unlisted equily investmenis 1.11 Book Value Financial slatamants No matarial Impact on fair
valuation
{Rs, in lakhs)
Particulars As al 31sf Valuatlon Inputs used Senaltivity

March, 2022 Yechnique

Financlal Assets designated at falr value thraugh
- Unilsled equity invasiments 111 Book Value Financlal stalements No material impact on falr
valuation

40.5 Reconciliation of fair value measuremant ealegorised within level 3 of tha falr value hisrarchy:
Financial Asseis designaled al fair value through profit er loss - Investments.

Paniculars
Eair valug ae at 18t April, 2021 1.18
Loss on financial inslrumants maasured &t fair value through profit or loss (net) {0.07)

Purchase / (Sale) of financial instruments
Amount iransfemred to / from Level 3

Fgir value as st 31st March, 2022 141

Loss oa financial inslruments measured at fair valug through profit or foss {nat)
Purchase 7 ($aie) of financial instrumanis
Amaunt trensfered to / from Level 3

Fair valuo 25 at 30th September, 2022 i1

40.8 Doseription of the valuation processes used by the Gompany for falr value measurement categoriead withln lavel 3:
Al each repoiting date, the Company analyses the mavements in the values of financlal assels and Hablities which are required to be remeasured or
reassessed as pee Ihe accounling policies. For Ihis analysis, the Company verlfies the major inputs applied in the lalest valuation by agresing ihe
Informalion in the valuation computalion fo conlracis and ather ralevani documents.
The Company also compares the change in the fair value of each financial asset and Hiablity with relevant external sovrces to detemiine whether the
change is reasonable. The Company alse discusses of the major assumptions used In the valustions,
For the purpose of fair value disclosuras, the Company has detamined classes of financial assels and lanbitias on the basis of tho nature, cheracteristics
and risks of ihe asse{ or Fability and tha lavel of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Nole 41 :- Financial Risk Managemant: - Objectives and Policias:

The Company is exposed o market risk, credlt risk and liquigity risk. Risk management is carried out by the company under policias approved by the board
of dlraciars. This Rigk menagement plan defines how fisks associaled wilth the Company will be identifiad, analysed, and managed. it oulines how risk
management aciivities will be performed. racordad, and monitored by the Company. The basic objeciive of risk management plan Is 7 lo implement an
Integrated risk managemenl approach {o ensura all significant areas of risks are Idsniified, understood and effectively maneged, H) 10 promole a sharad
viston of risk managemani and encourage discussion on risks sl gll levels of Lhe arganization o provide a dear understanding of risk/benefil rade-offs, i)
to deploy apprapriate risk menagement methodologies and fools for use in identifying, assessing, managing and reporting on risks, and (o dslermine the
appropriata balance betwsen cost and conlrol of risk and deploy appropriate resources o manage/oplimize key risks. Activiies are davelopad to provide
feedback to management and other inleresied paries (e.g. Board elc), The resulls of these activiles ensure that disk managerment plan is sHective in the
long term.

41.1 Market risk
Market risk is (he rlsk that the fair valus or fufure cash flows of a fnangial instrument wid fucluate because of changes In market prices. Market pricas
comprise {hree types of risk: forelgn currency rale tisk, Interest rale risk and other price risks, such as commodity risk.
The sensifivily enzlyses given is ratate ta the pasition as at 30th Seplember, 2022 and 31si March 2022.
The senslivity analysis exciudes the impac! of movements in markel varables on the canying valus of poat-employment benefit obligations, provisions and
on the non-financial assels and [iabilifies. The sensilivity of the relevant slalement of profit and loss item is the affect of the assumed changes in lhe
respeciive markal rigks. The Company's activities axpose i1 to a varely of financial risks, including the effects of changes In foreign currency exchange
rates and Interest ratas. This is based on the fnancial agsels and financial liabllities held as 2l 301h Seplember, 2022 snd 31t March, 2022,
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(=) Forelgn exchange risk and sonsitivity

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the: fair value or fiduee cagh flows of a financial Instrument vill fiucluate because of changes in forelgn exchanga rates.
The Company's exposure 1o the risk of changes In foraign exchange rales relates primarlly to the Company’s operaling aclivities, The Company transacts
forelan business primarly in EURD and USD. The Company has forelgn currency lrado payables and ks therefore, exposed 1o farelgn exchange risk. The
Company ls regulariy reviews and evaluaies exchange rate exposure adsing from foreign currency transactions.

Tha following table demonsirates the sensitivity in the USD, EURD to the Indian Rupee with all other varlables held constant, The impat on the Company's
profitloss before tax due to changas In the fair values of monetary assets and ablitles is given below:

Unhedned Forelgn 5%;;52 Sxposure as al 30th September, 2022 Curtency Amount In Rs.In
Trada and Other Paya e akhe

EURO 11,845,480 6.99
Crher Cunent Finandlal Liabities EURQ 144,140,689 118.57
Trade Receivable usp 33.748,98 27.11
Trede Receivable EURQ 96,578.02 20.08

Unhedged Foreign currency OXDOBUND as at 31st March, 2022 Curren Amoy c

s
Trade and Other Payabla EURD 36,904,82 31.56
Other Current Finanelal Liatilities EURD 147,589.00 126.2%
Trade Receivabla Uso 117,807 .40 B8.78

Forglgn currency senshivity
1% increasa or decresse n forelgn exchange ralas wiil have the following Impact on profit before tax (PBT) i

{Rs. In Iakhs)
Particulars 24-22
1% Increase 1% 1% Ingrease 1% Decrease
—Docrease
EURD 0.87 (0.97) 1.58 {1.58)
usD (.20 0.27 (0.69) 0.86
Decrease ! (increase) in Profil Belore {ax — 070 [070) 0,69 —_ {0.89)

b} intorest rats rick and sensitivity :-
Inferast rate risk is the rsk that the falr valug or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument wil flucluate bocause of changes In market inleres! rates. The
Gompany does not have any exposura with respect Lo the term loan. Furthar, the company has short term barrowings in the form of Overdraft facliity 7

working capital koan from bank. During the perled, Ihe Company has exposed to Interest rate risk associaled with bank overdrafl facilty / working capifal
loan due lo floaling rale of interesl.

The tatie baiow llustrales the impact of 8 2% increase in interest rales on Interest on financial fiabiities assuming that the changes oceur at he reporting
dale 3n¢ nas bean caiculaled based on risk exposure oulstanding as of dete. The yearend balances are not necesearily rapresentative of the average debt
outstanding during the year. This analysis also assumes thal alf elhes varisbles, in particular forelgn curtency rates, remaln constant.

« In takhs
Partizulars 2 «
2% Increass 2% Increase 2% Decrease
—Dacrsage
Term Loan - 54 > 2
Working Capital Loan 1.93 (1.03) - -
Decroaso / (increass) In Profit hefore Tax 1.93 {1.93) - .

The assumed movermant in basis points forinierest rate sensitivity anatysis is based on the currently observable markat envitonment at that Ume.

&) Commodity price rek:-

The Company conllnues its dependence on single suppller of pAmary raw malerdal due to excalignt preduct Quality and un-malched sorvica. Supplier is
muinlalning & stable pricing stucture for s producis. The Campany has a tobust framewok and govemance mechanism In placa lo ensura thal the
organisalion is inadequately protected from the market volatilty in terms of prices and availabilly.

44.2 Credit sk
Credil risk is the sk thal & counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial Instumen or customer conlract, legding fo a financial Ioss. The
Company is exposed to credit fisk from ils operating activitles (pimariy irade Teceivables) and from its financing activitles, including deposite with banks
and ofher financial Instrumants.
The Compary considers the prabability of default upon initis) recognition of assel and whether there has been a significant Increase in credit A2k on an
ongeing basis thwough aach reparting pariad. To assess whether thora is a significant incresse In credit risk e Company compares he risk of default
occurring on sssel as at the reporting date vilh the risk of defaull as at the date of inltial recognition. 1l considers reasonatle and supporiive forwarding-
logking informalion such as:
i) Aciual or expecled sianificant adverse changes in buslness,
il) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating resulls of the counterpary,
iif) Financlal or economic conditions that are expecled to cause 8 significant change 1o the Counterparly’s atifity lo meet ils obligations,
iv) Bignificant Increase In credil risk on other financial instruments of the same countarparly,
v) Signifcani changes in the value of the collateral supporing the cbbgation of In tha quality of the third-parly guarantees or credit enhancaments.
Financial assels ase writien off whan thera s no reasonable expactaion of recovery, such as a debler failng Yo engage in a repayment pian with the
Company, Where loane or receivables have been wrilten off, the Company ontinues fo engage in enforcement activily o atlempt 10 recover the recefvabie
due, Where recoveries are mads, these are recognized as Income In the stelement of profit and loss, The Company measures the expecled credit loss of
{rade recelvables based on historical rend, Industry praclices and the business enviranment In which the enlity operales. Loss rales are based on actual
credit loss experience and past rends. Based on he histerical data, loss on collection of receivable is not material-hence no additlonal provision
considered, A ] -

“—en,
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a} Trade Racolvables:

The Company extends credit to customers [n normal cowrse of business. The Company considers factors such as credit tack record in tha market and past
dealings wilh Ihe Company for extension of credit to customers, The Company monitoss the payment track record of the customars, Oulstanding euslomar
recelvables ae régulasly monitored, The Company evaluates tha cencariration of fisk with raspact la trade receivables as low. as its customers are localed
in sevaral jurlsdictions and industies angd operale In largely Indapandem markets, For & customar accounting for 1036 or more of revenus In any of the
years presented, refer note 38.9 . The Cempany does nol expect any matatial risk on account ol non performance by any of the Company's countarparties.

markel repulalion and service standards 1o s8lacl the banks with which
Investment of surplus funds are algo

other than those raquired for lts day to
uay operations is deposiled Inta tha bank.

For other financial instruments, the financa depariment assesses and managa credit risk based on intemal sescasment. lnterng) assassmen] is performed
for each daks of financial Instrument vlth diffrent characleristics.

41.3 Liquidity risk
Liguidily sk s the risk that the Company may not ba abie to meel its

losses, Tha Company's objective i5 1o, al all fimes, malnialn oplimium leveis of liquidity to meet lts cash and Gollateral requiraments. The Company rafies
operaling cash flows and shor! term borrowings in the farm of bank everdsaf; faciily and working capltal loan 1o meet its needs for funds, Company does not
breach any covenants (where applicable) on any of its borrowing faclivies. The Company has access 1o a sulficie

il variety of sources of funding as per
requirement. The Company has alsg the sanctioned fmit from the banks.
The table below provides undisesunted cash flows lowards financial liabliitias Into refevant malurily based on the remaining periad 8l the balanca sheet to
the contractual malurity date,
(Re. in lakhs)
Particulars On demand Maturity Total
0 - 3 Months 3-6Months  &-12 months More than 1
: year

e
As at 30th Septamber, 2022
Current borrovings 90.36 . . - & 95.36
Trade Payakles = 834,77 - - - 83477
Other Fingnciol Liabilities - 421,51 - 10.88 - 441.37
Total 96.35 1,256.28 - 19,86 - 1,372.50
As at 318t March, 2022
Trade Fayabies - 1,008,590 - - - 1.008.50
Othar Pinanclal Liabilitles . 508.18 . 31,72 . 539.50
Total . 1,5616.68 . 31.72 - 1,548.40

41.4 Competitionand price riak

The Company faces compatition from logal and foreign competitors, Meveriheless, it believes thal It has eompelitive advantage in terms of high quatity
predusts and by continuously upgrading Iis #xpenise fo mes! the naeds of its cuslomers,

; Capi Bgement
e ﬁmr cl:i:: r;a‘}’;ﬂ;!; g?rgonwany's capital management, eapital includes issued caplial, a other quity reserves and dabls. The primary objective of the
Gompany's eaplial managemant is to maximise sharensiders value, The Company manages its capila! structure and makes adjustmanis & the Fight of
changes in economie environment and the requirerments of the financial covenanis,
The Company monitors capital using gearing rallo, which is nel debl divided By totat capital fequily plus net debl). Nel debt are non-¢urrent and curient
debts a5 reduced by cash and cash equivatents and current invesiments. Equity comprises all components inchuiding wiher compiehensive income,

{Rs. In lakhs)
Ag at 10th As at 31at
e Septembor, Margh, 2022
06,36
Tolat Debt 2 z
Less: Cash and cash equivalent 25,17 1297
Not Debt 70.5% {12,87)
Total Equity (Equity Share Capital plus Qlher Equity) 9,295,34 9,150.55
Total Capital{Total Equity plus net dabt) 9,365,93 9,137.58

Searingratio — 078% . D.uy




KLASS PACK UMITED

Notss ta the Condensod Einaneist Statements for the Perlod onded 30th September, 2022

Note 43; Ratio Anzlysis and its componenis

Ralio
Particulars 30th J0th Soptomber, % change from Reasons for deviations
Soptombor, 2021 30th Septembor
2022 2021 to 30th
Seplamber, 2072
Current raip 2.58 142 78.98% Primérly duo to increass i fny
Debt- Equity Rafio 0.01 0.07 0.00% ’ WY
Dett Sewvica Caverage Ralio 106.45 5.32 1201.12% Primarily due fo ne Leng term bomowing In this
period
Redurn g Equily Ratio 1.62% 7.00% *78.60% Primarily di-# to ingrease in Share capital ang
’ decrease in earnings
lnventory Tumover Ratio 242 3173 -35.168% Primarily dun to deerease in Revenue ang
inicreese in Irwentory.
Trade Recaivabla Tumover Ralle 3.81 3.69 3.25%
Trade Payable Tumover Ratia 245 1.82 35.04% Primarily dua lo decrease in trade payable.
Nat Capital Tumovaer Ratia 191 5.65 -65.83% Primarily dus lo increase In werking capital
Nat Profil Rallo 3.01% B.47% -66.47% Primarily due fo decrease In Eamings.
Return on Capltal Employed 2.07% 8.8A% -76.69% Primarily dus 1o decrease in Eamings.
Relurm on Investment 3.06% 3.56% -14.17%
Gomponents of Ratio
Ratiog Numerator Denominator
Curreni raile Current Assels Current Lisbllities
Debt: Equity Ratlo Tolal Debis Total Equily (Squity Shara Capital + Other
Equity)
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Eamings avaitable for Dett Service {Net Profit aftar Finance cost + Principle repayment of long term
Taxes + Dapteciation & Amorization + Finance cost+ barrowings during the year
Non Cash Operaling ilems + Olher adjustment)
Retum on Equity Ratio Net Profit 2fler Tax

Inventory Tumover Ralip

Trade Receivable Tumover Ralo
Trade Payable Tumover Ratlo
Nel Capital Tomover Ratio

Ne! Profit Ralo
Relurn en Capital Empioyed

Raturn en Inveslment

Revenue from Operafions
Revenue lrom Operations
Caost of Material Consumed
Revanue from Operalions

Net Profit after Tax
Frofit Before Interest & Tax

Inferest Incoma oa Fixed Deposits + Profit on Sale of
Investmenis + Incoms of invesiment - Impatment on
value of Investmenl

Note 44; Disclosure on bank/Financlal Instutions Compliances

The quaneriy statements including revision (h

agreement with the books of accaunts.
Summary of recsncilialion of quartarly statements of current assels fled by the Company wilih Banks ara as batow :

Average Total Equily [(Opening Equily Share
capital + Opaning Other Eqully+Closing Equity
Sharo Capliab-Closing Other Equily)e]
Average Inventory {Qpening balance+ Closing
talanca)2

Average Trade Receivable {Cpening belance +
Closing balance)/a

Averaga Trade Payable {Opening balance +
Glosing balance)/2

Working Capilal (Current asset - Curent
llabiiltias)

Reverue from Operations

Total Equity * Total Debls + Defened Tax
Liabilities

Current Invesimenils + Non currant Invastments
+ Fixed Daposite with Bank

ereon of Inventories and trade receivables filed by lho Company vath banks/nancial instilulions are In

(R, In lakhe)
Amountas por Amount sg
Particulars roe 'h: u‘:‘;’"“ boake of reported to 3";:::?;’
i acgount Banks
Jun-22 3454.96 345496 -
Inventorles & Trade Recelvable Sep22 294245 9849 45 2




KLASS PACK LIMITED
Notes to the Condensed Financlal Statemonts for the Period engeg 30th September, 2022

Noto 45 Othar Statutory loformation;

i) There are no balance cutstanding on aceount of any Iransaction with eompanles siruck off under saction 248 of the Companles Act, 2013 or section 560
of Cempanies Acl, 1955,

i) The Company hss not advanced or loanad or Invested fund to any olhar persons or enities Inciuding foreign entities (infermediary) with the
undarslanding (whather recorded In vaiting or otherwise) that Intermediary shall ;

&) directly or indirsctly lond or hwast In other persons of entites ideniified in any manner whatsoaver by ar on behalf of the Company (ultimate beneficlary)
or

b) provide any guarantos, securlty ar the Ii%e to or on behalf of tha uHimate beneficiares.

iif) The Compeny has not recelved any fund fram eny peraen or anlitles Ineluding foreign entities (funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded In
writliig or otharwise) Inat the Company shall:

@) direclly of indiectly lend or invest In ether persons or enlitles identified i sny manner whalioaver by or on behalf of the funding pardy (vitimate
beneficiarias) or

b) provide any gusrantse, security or the ke on bahall of the ultimato beneficiaries,

iv} The Company doss not hava any such Iransaction which Is nol recarded in the books of sccounts thal hes been surrendered or disclosed a5 incorms
during the yesr in lhe lax assessments under the Income tax Acl, 1561,

¥) The Company is not declared vilful defaultar by any bank or finsncial instilution or alhier lenger.

vi) Thare are na charges or salisfaction thereof which arg y2t 1o be regislered with ROG bayord the statutory perlod.

Nots 46:
The accounts for the perfod anded 301 Seplember 2022 has been prepared in accordanca willx the fecognition and measurement principles teid down In
1he Indisr Acoounling Standard 34 ( Ind AS - 34) Inlerim Financial Reporting as nofified under sectlon 133 of the Companiaz Act, 2013 read with the
Comparios (Indlan Ascounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The disclosure fequired by other indisn Accounting Standard sre not given as Company’s interim
financlals includes only condensed financial stalements and selecled explanatory notes rathar than a completo sel of finzngial stalements.,

Note 47 Disclosure on Composite Scheme of Arrangemont and aceounting as per Ind AS 103
The Board of Direclors at s meating held on 7th February 2022, has approved & Composite Scheme of Arrangement batween the Baoroshi Limited {"BLY
&nd the Company end Borsil Technologles Lid ('8TLY, & whelly cwned subsidiary of BL (‘Schema’) Inter aliz for: {8) reduclicn and recrganization of share
capital of the Company; (b) demerger of Sctenlific and Industrial Produel Busingss from BL into the Company and consequent lssus of shares by the
Company; and (c) amalgamation of BIL wih fhe Company. The Appolnted Dale for the Scheme I 18t Apil 2022, Pursuant to the directlons of National
Company Law Tribunal, Mumbsi Bench ('NCLT), the Company is in he process of convening meeting of il unsecured creditors on 6th February 2023 for
thelr eppraval on the Scheme, The requirement of convening meelings of sharehoiders and secured croditors of fhe Company has been dispentad vith by

NCLT. The Compsny has prepered interim condensed financial statements for the period ended 30ih Seplember 2022 as special purpose financial
statements in conneclion with the above Schema,

Noto 48

Pravious yeariperiod fgures have been regrouped and rearranged wheraver fiacessary, The figures for the period ended 30th Seplember, 2021 are besed
on previcus unaudited financial resulls.
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